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From: Asanz@arhmf.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:29 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: mferri@arhmf.com

Subject: Vitalya Fitness LL.C- Company/Document # L11000022521

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please update the Detail by Entity to include the Employer Identification Number: 33-1220182. If this could be updated

at the earliest possible convenience, that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Ana M. Sanz
Paralegal

9 Avila Rodriguez Hernandez
ARI'MF Mena & Ferri LLP
2525 Ponce de Leon Blvdy, Penthouse 1225
Coral Gables, Florida 33131
Direct 786.594.4102
Main 335.779.3560 [ Fax 305.774.3501

F-mail: asanz@arhnd.com

Web Site: www.arhmf,com
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NOTICE: T'his e-mail is from a baw Grn Avila Rodeipoers Hernandes Mena & Feeri, L Ohe “Finn™) aod s intended solely (or
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the use of the individual{s} to whon it is addreessed. If von believe you received this e-mail in ceror, please notily the =ender

inmediately, detete the e-mail trom yoar computer and do not copy or diseluse it 1o wnvone elsec 15 von are not an existing cliens

ol the Iirm, do not constrae anything in this comail to make vou w elient unless it contains @ specific statement to that elfeel wand

do nat dizelose anvthing to the Firmin reply that vou expect it to bold in confidence. If vau properly received this eomail as o

client. coscounsel ar retadned expert ol the Fiem, vou should maintain it contents in confidence in order 1o presers e the attormey-

client ur work prodoct privilese that mav be available vo protect eontidentialiny
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